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Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 9:27 AM

To: David Thomas (dthomas@michiehamlett.com)

Cc: Dickler, Miriam; Robertson, Lisa; Ikefuna, Alexander

Subject: FOIA Request 1 of 2

Attachments: City of Charlottesville letter to 2016-0318 re FOIA request.pdf; Applications.zip; FOIA

Request 1.zip

Dear Mr. Thomas,

Attached are records responsive to your FOIA request, in which you sought records pertaining to the BAR’s
consideration of the height of development proposed at 550 East Water Street, and of the height of nearby buildings

and structures.

March 15, 2016 BAR meeting minutes have not yet been prepared, but complete archived videos of all the BAR
Meetings can be found here: http://charlottesville.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view_id=2.
Click on "video” for the appropriate BAR meeting date. Use a meeting agenda to help you find the starting point for

discussion.

Mary loy Scala

Mary joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org



